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HUMAN RESOURCES 
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS 

 
 
 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM: Steve Caliendo 
 
RE:  Appointments Support Staff 
 
 
DAN WHISLER 
 
Plant Operator at Glenbrook North High School 
 
Degrees:  
 
Associates Degree – Facilities Operation and Engineering – Oakton Community College 
    
Experience:  
 
Mr. Whisler has served as Assistant Plant Operations Director at GBN for the past nine 
years.  Prior to his work in District 225, he served as the Director of Facilities for the 
American Farm Bureau Federation.  In both his position with the Farm Bureau and 
Glenbrook North, Mr. Whisler has extensive experience in the day to day operations of 
facilities and support services.  He also has significant experience in long and short range 
facility planning as well as budget development.  Mr. Whisler’s philosophy of customer 
service, work ethic and commitment to GBN make him an excellent choice to fill this 
position.  Both Dr. Pryma and Mr. Finan enthusiastically recommend Mr. Whisler to 
succeed Jim Quinn in the position of Director of Plant Operations.   
 
 
Salary:   $84,724  (260 days per year, Step 5 Plant Operator Salary Schedule)  
 
 
Contract begins July 1, 2014      
 
 
Replaces Jim Quinn (2013-14 salary $79,111) 


